
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit C 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 



COUNTY OF MONTEREY 
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Craig Spencer, Acting Director 
HOUSING, PLANNING, BUILDING, ENGINEERING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
1441 Schilling Place, South 2nd Floor 
Salinas, California 93901-4527   

(831) 755-5025
www.co.monterey.ca.us 

1 

MEMORANDUM 
Scheduled Date: October 26, 2023 
To: Agricultural Advisory Committee (AAC) 
From: Taylor Price, Associate Planner  

Subject: 
Agricultural Land Conservation Mitigation Program – Farmland 
Mitigation Ordinance [REF220044] – Receive an informational update 
on the draft regulations  

cc: Melanie Beretti, AICP, Acting Chief of Planning; REF220044 Public 
Distribution List 

ACTION: 
Receive an informational update on the revised draft regulations based on feedback received 
during the AAC on September 28th. 

SUMMARY: 
On September 28, 2023, the AAC recommended that staff update the draft ordinance to add 
language regarding timing and AAC review of appraisals for in-lieu fees and consider 
including a provision that the County may also hold a conservation easement or deed 
restriction. The AAC further requested that staff provide clarity in the ordinance regarding 
agricultural operation-serving solar (an Accessory Structure (Non-habitable) being exempt 
from this regulation if needed). The ACC further recommended that staff bring the revised 
draft regulations to the Planning Commission for its consideration. The AAC also requested 
that staff return to the AAC at their October 26th meeting to provide an informational update 
on the items requested by the AAC at their September 28th meeting.  

Appraisals 
Once the in-lieu fee is paid to the Qualifying Conservation Entity (QCE), it continues to lose 
value until the QCE purchases farmland with the fee and protects it with a conservation 
easement or deed restriction. Therefore, staff added language to Section 21.92.070.B and 
21.92.070.C that would require the appraisal to be completed within 90 days of the payment of 
the fees to the QCE or within 90 days of the proposed start date of the Alternative and 
Complementary Mitigation. Staff also added language that upon AAC review of the appraisal, 
the AAC may recommend that staff require the applicant to obtain a second appraisal. Then, 
the AAC would consider the new appraisal and make a recommendation to staff.   

County of Monterey Holding Conservation Easements or Deed Restrictions 
In certain circumstances, there may be no QCE willing to hold the conservation easement or 
deed restriction. When this occurs, the AAC recommended that staff consider adding language 
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that would allow the County to hold the conservation easement or deed restriction in these 
cases. Staff discussed this internally and reviewed notes from prior meetings with jurisdictions 
with agricultural conservation mitigation regulations. To successfully have the County hold 
mitigation land in a conservation easement or deed restriction, the County would need to be 
the entity that monitors and ensures compliance with the conservation easement or deed 
restriction language. Other jurisdictions found this compliance monitoring difficult, and there 
are concerns that Housing and Community Development staff did not have the requisite 
knowledge to successfully monitor and ensure compliance with the conservation easement or 
deed restriction. Staff did not revise the draft ordinance to allow the County to be an easement 
or deed holder; however, staff will raise the AAC’s recommendation as a matter for policy 
consideration by the Planning Commission.     

Solar Panels and Solar Energy 
Staff heard concerns expressed at the AAC that the draft regulations could prohibit applicants 
from installing solar panels to power an agricultural operation. If applicants stay within the 
5% maximum building site coverage on their Farmland, Rural Grazing, or Permeant Grazing 
Zoning District, meet the Accessory Structures (Non-habitable) requirements in their specific 
Zoning District in Title 21, and the primary purpose of the solar panels is to support the 
agricultural operations at the site, then the solar project would be exempt from the draft 
regulations (mitigation per the draft regulations would not be required). Applicants could feed 
power back into the grid if the primary purpose of the solar panels is supporting the onsite 
agricultural operations. If an applicant wanted to provide power to neighboring parcels that the 
applicant also owns, that would be allowable if the applicant’s solar project also meets the 
above-mentioned requirements. 

Finally, if an applicant wanted to provide power to neighboring parcels but did not own the 
neighboring parcels, this would not be allowable under existing Title 21 regulations for 
Farmland, Rural Grazing, or Permeant Grazing, as the primary purpose of the solar panels 
should be the support of the onsite agricultural operation. In this circumstance, the portion of 
the project that exceeds the power needs of the applicant’s onsite operation would be subject 
to the draft regulations and required to mitigate the loss of agricultural land. 

Further, current Williamson Act restrictions would allow applicants to place solar panels on 
their property if the solar panel's primary purpose was in support of the agricultural operation 
onsite and the solar panels are sited in an area least impactful to the agricultural operations. 
Staff has attached Board of Supervisors Resolution Number 01-486, which details the 
requirements for an accessory use to be considered compatible with the Williamson Act 
contract.  

AAC SUBCOMMITTEE INPUT AND/OR COMMENTS: 
Receive an information update on the draft regulations.  

CONTACT INFORMATION: 
If you have any questions, please contact Taylor Price, Associate Planner, at (831) 784-5730 
or pricet1@co.monterey.ca.us or Melanie Beretti, Acting Chief of Planning, at (831) 755-
5285 or berettim@co.monterey.ca.us. 

NEXT STEPS: 
Staff anticipates presenting the draft regulations to the Planning Commission at their 
November 8th meeting. Based on Planning Commission recommendation, staff anticipates 
bringing the regulations forward to the Board of Supervisors in winter 2024. 
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ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A – Board of Supervisors Resolution Number 01-486 
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